BECKINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Website: www.beckingtonparishcouncil.org.uk Clerk: Simon Pritchard

Email: beckingtonparishcouncil@outlook.comTel: 07792 478960

Minutes of the meeting held in Clifford Suite, Beckington Memorial Hall on:

TUESDAY 10th July 2018 @ 7:00pm

Present:

Councillors; Mr M Wilson (Chairman), Mrs E Wright, Mr C Winterbourne, Mr K Bishop, Mrs P Fox.

In attendance:

Mr Simon Pritchard - Parish Clerk.

Public Participation:

(None)

County & District Councillors reports:

(No reports received)

Agenda Number:	Agenda Item:
14	Apologies for absence: Cllr Kelly (Away on holiday). Cllr Oliver (County Councillor). Cllr Mockford (District Councillor).
15	Declarations of interest: A. None B. N/A
16	Adoption of previous Council minutes: • Tuesday 12 th June 2018 The minutes of the previous meeting had been circulated amongst Members. Cllr Fox recalled that it had been agreed that she would look after S106 matters on behalf of the Council, Members agreed that this would be recognised formally. It was proposed by Cllr Bishop to adopt the minutes, seconded by Cllr Wright and resolved unanimously.
17	 Planning, Tree & Licensing applications: A. To receive any planning, tree or licensing applications made to Mendip District Council and pass comment: 2018/1360/HSE - Proposed internal alterations, provision of pitch roof to replace flat roof, alterations to rear extension, conversion of existing outbuilding and link to main house with flat roofed extension. Construction of garden wall and gate. 64 Goose Street Beckington Frome Somerset BA11 6SS, 26 Jun 2018 Parish Council recommendation: Objection

	2018/1636/TCA - G1. Yew trees - prune overhang over boundary back by 3-4m (back to boundary). T1. Yew - remove (dying)
	3 Church Hill Beckington Frome Somerset BA11 6TJ, 04 Jul 2018 Parish Council recommendation: Leave to Tree Officer
	B. To note responses sent to MDC between meetings under the Clerks delegated authority:
	2018/1409/FUL - Construct two stables and a manure clamp, both on a concrete base.
	Scotland Farm Scotland Lane Rudge Frome BA11 2QG, 20 Jun 2018 Parish Council recommendation: Approval
	2018/1362/LBC - Proposed internal alterations, provision of pitch roof to replace flat roof, alterations to rear extension, conversion of existing outbuilding and link to main house with flat roofed extension. Construction of garden wall and gate.
	64 Goose Street Beckington Frome Somerset BA11 6SS, 15 Jun 2018 Parish Council recommendation: Objection
	2018/1419/FUL - Construct a new farm building to cover the cattle handling facility and isolation pen. The facility is located on a redundant silage bunker adjacent to Scotland Farm, Rudge
	Trees Farm Rudge Lane Standerwick Frome BA11 2PT, 14 Jun 2018 Parish Council recommendation: Approval with conditions
18	Parish Council Accounts: A. Payments: The following payments were proposed for payment by the Chairman, seconded by Cllr Fox and resolved unanimously: 1. Mr S. Pritchard – Quarterly expenses - £224.20
	B. To receive bank reconciliation:
	Received and noted. The Clerk reported to Members that some budget lines would need a small readjustment and that he would work with Cllr Beresford in September to bring a recommendation to Council.
	C. Internal checks: (Not completed)
19	Annual donations to local charities: Members had received a report from the Clerk. It was proposed by the Chairman, seconded by Cllr Fox and resolved unanimously to donate: • Citizens Advice Bureau (Frome) - £75 • Mendip Community Transport - £75 • Somerset Air Ambulance - £100 • Total= £250

20	Member training:
	A. Members received a list of the current councillor training offered by SALC. It was noted that all the training was in Somerton, this was felt to be to far away by some. Cllr Kelly had already signed up for Code of Conduct training. The Chairman agreed to attend the Council as an Employer course.
	B. The Clerk offered to run a Councillor Essentials training event just for Members on the 14 th of August, this being the basic training that is offered by SALC to new Councillors preferably within their first nine months in Office. Members accepted the offer.
	Action – the Clerk
NB: Apo	logies were found to have been received from Clir Beresford after the close of the meeting.

NB: Apologies were found to have been received from Cllr Beresford after the close of the meeting.

End of formal meeting 19:55

Signed: ______Date: _____